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Bidders Clarifications 01 – dated 20 September 2021 
 

RFQ No.: UNDP CYP RFQ 235 2021 
 

Construction of Street Shading in Nicosia 
 

Bidders Questions and Answers  
 

No Question Answer 
 

1 ANNEX 3: TECHNICAL AND FINANCIAL OFFER – 
WORKS states that Quantity for poles is 220 and 
Number of foundations for poles 200 Nos. To be 
same? 

Quantity for the poles and the foundations will be 200 
 

2 Request for Quotation - Civil works for illuminations 
- 2.54 (1 inch) mm pvc pipes will be installed 
between each pole and connected to the pipe from 
the foundations" - This is not clear how electricity is 
to be connected? More detail is needed please? Is 
there only one pipe under each pole as shown on 
drawings etc.? 

 

As shown on the drawings this is only the civil works 
component; electrical components and connections 
will be handled under the provisional sum item. 
 

3 Connecting elements - Gijon Screws (Annex 3) only 
1000 No's is estimated. We estimated 12 Nos/pole 
x 220 poles = 2640 No's.. Please clarify? 

 

These are estimates and works done will be based on 
the unit rates. 
 

4 Could you please confirm if there is any security 
bond required for this RFQ. 

 

Security bond is not required for this RFQ. 

5 Are you going to modify the existing BOQ for the 
corrected number of poles? You said in your 
previous clarification mail poles to be estimated as 
200 Nos.. 

The existing BoQ and number of poles maybe revised 
subject to advice from our designers. We will inform all 
bidders - if any changes made as appropriate. 
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